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John Nicholson
Licensing Assistant Section
Nuclear Materials Safety Branch
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region I
475 Allendale Road
King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415

VIA Fax and regular mail 610-337-5269

Mail Control #136695
Amendment request for NRC License #29-30906-01 03036,6qt

Dear Mr. Nicholson,

Signum Biosciences' Radiation Safety Officer, Scott Dennerlein, spoke with you this morning
about our recent amendment request. We have agreed that the proposed authorized user Gopal
Samgadharan will work under Mr. Dennerlein's direct supervision for a period of six months.
During that time, handling precautions, as well as emergency response activities will be
discussed.

Thank you in advance for your time and effort. Do not hesitate to contact me at 732 329-6344 if
you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Maxwell Stock
VP I
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